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Lombardo, Vince

From: Salt, Duncan

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 6:11 PM

To: Lombardo, Vince

Subject: RE: EMH PO and order -- $349,000 total PO
WOW you got the order!

It just can’t be over — there must be something missing ;)

-d

Duncan Salt
Regional VP, Northern US & Canada

NUANCE HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS
Nuance Communications, Inc.

781 565 5000 Office
781 888 5445 Mobile
866 402 8192 Fax

NUANCE.COM
The experience speaks for itself ™

COWERSATIOHS HEALTHCARE 2012 "~

Muance Healthe anfargnce ‘
ARIA RESORT  LAS VEGAE NEVADA  APRIL 21-28, 2012

NUANCE

Keep up to date with Nuance Healthcare:

G & 0

For more information, please check out the live Conversations Healthcare 2012 website at
www.nuancehealthcare.com/conversations-2012

From: Lombardo, Vince

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 5:19 PM

To: EnterpriseMelb

Cc: Salt, Duncan; Lombardo, Vince

Subject: FW: EMH PO and order -- $349,000 total PO
Importance: High

Hello, this is 1 long document. Please enter this order for EMH (Elyria Memorial Hospital). You will notice that the PO is
from EMH yet the documents are signed by Comprehensive Healthcare of Ohio (CHO). This is the same
organization. CHO is the parent company to EMH.

Although | asked them for a PO for the Enterprise quote, the DMMR quote and the maintenance quote, they did their
own PO method. $147,000 and $202,000. One is for Capital expenses and the other is for things like Maintenance. The
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